

SOUPHALACK KEOMANY

EDUCATION

National University of Laos
Bachelor Degree in
Information Technology
2017 - 2021

Secondary School
The School for Gifted Students
2010 - 2017


LANGUAGES

Lao (Mother tongue)
Thai (Fluent)
English (Intermediate)

CONTACT

 souphaluck1999@gmail.com

 020 5296 3656

 Nongviengkham village,
Xaythany district, Vientiane

ABOUT ME

I am a final-semester student who wants to find a commitment and meaningful job opportunities. I will graduate from faculty of Engineering with a bachelor's degree in information technology. Familiar with several programming language such as HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, etc. With my past experiences, I have developed my ability to be punctual, professional, I work well in a team.

Hobbies:

- Play sports
- Cooking
- Watch movie
- Listen to music

WORK EXPERIENCE

Google Developer Group Vientiane

Organizer
March 2018 - 2021

Women Techmakers Vientiane

Graphic designer
March 2018 - 2021

Lao National Payment Network Co Ltd (LAPNet)

Internship
September - October 2020

EXTRACURRICULAR

KMITL ASEAN Engineering Camp

2018

G-DORM Exchange Program

2019

G-DORM Online Exchange Program

2020

JENESYS2020 Online Program

2021

SKILLS

Microsoft word



Microsoft excel



Microsoft powerpoint



Adobe photoshop



Adobe illustrator

